
Victor D. Del Vecchio 
Assistant Gene~al Counsel 

185 Flanklin Street. 13"' Floor 
Boston, MA 02 1 10-1 585 

Phonc617743-2323 
Fax 6 17 737-0648 
victor.delvecchio@~ve~~izon.co~n 

August 29,2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Debra Howland, Director 
New Hampshire Public Utilities 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301 -2429 

Re: DT 07-011 - VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC., BELL ATLANTIC 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., NYNEX LONG DISTANCE 
COMPANY, VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC. AND 
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Joint Application for 
Approvals Related to Verizon's Transfer of Property and Customer 
Relations to Company to be Merged with and into Fairpoint 
Communications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Howland: 

As requested in the Secretarial Letter dated August 29, 2007, concerning the pre- 
hearing conference scheduled for September 6, 2007, enclosed are copies of Protective 
Agreements entered into with the parties in this proceeding. You have not requested, and 
Verizon has not enclosed, the various Protective Agreement acknowledgement 
("Schedule I") forms for each individual who has access to confidential information 
pursuant to the terms of the Protective Agreement. 

Thank you. 

Victor Del Vecchio 

Enclosures 
cc: Service List (electronic distribution of letter only) 


